# **RÉSUMÉ**

# **Maurice Mattei**

# **Summary**

Illustrator / Photographer / Designer / Musician : using several mediums for both commercial and non-commercial endeavors. Work has been used in ideation sessions, storyboarding, print and inter-active ads, product packaging, editorial / news publications, exhibitions and recordings

# **Mattei Illustration**

Self-owned business providing Illustration, Photographic and Design services for a wide variety of clients.

## Education

Bachelor of Arts / The Art Academy of Cincinnati

# **Awards and Honors**

2016	Selected by Fotofocus for 2016 Biennial – exhibition of "Straniero" photographs
2015	Selected by the Contemporary Arts Center for "After the Moment" exhibition
2008	Selected by Julian Cox, Curator of Photography at High Museum of Atlanta, for The Light Factory First Juried Annuale
2007	Selected by Saad Ghosn for SOS ART 2007 group art show for The Art Academy of Cincinnati
2006	Selected by Dennis Kiel for "Borrowed Time: The Photograph as Music Album Cover" exhibition at the Cincinnati Art Museum
2006	Selected by Saad Ghosn for SOS ART 2006 group art show for The Art Academy of Cincinnati
2006	Selected for one-person show at the Thomas More College Gallery Crestview Hills, Kentucky
2005	Selected by Guennadi Maslov for one-person photography exhibition at the Kharkiv City Gallery, Ukraine
2005	Selected for 7. Internationale Fototage Mannheim/Ludwigshafen, Germany / Contemporary American Photography
1997	The Art Directors Club of Cincinnati Silver Award in Design, for music CD sleeve design
1995	The Art Directors Club of Cincinnati Gold Award in Design, for music CD sleeve design

# Awards and Honors, continued

1993	Selected by Curatorial Committee of Images Photography Gallery for Annual Juried Show, Cincinnati, Ohio
1985	The Art Directors Club of Cincinnati Best of Category Award in Illustration
1974	The Cincinnati Arts Club Award of Merit, One-year scholarship to attend university of choice
1974	The Da Vinci Club Scholarship Award, Four-year scholarship to attend university of choice

1974 The Art Directors Club of Cincinnati Student Scholarship Award, Four-year scholarship to attend the Art Academy of Cincinnati

# **Work History**

2003 - present	Mattei Illustration / Cincinnati, OH / Illustration, Design, Photography
1996 - 2003	Deskey Branding / Cincinnati, OH / Illustration, Photography
1991 - 1995	Lay & Assoc. / Cincinnati, OH / Illustration (Corporate & Editorial)
1983 - 1990	Air Studio / Cincinnati, OH / Illustration (Corporate & Editorial)
1980 - 1983	Best Impressions Studio / Cincinnati, OH / Packaging Design & Illustration
1978 - 1980	Willging, Cosgrove, Showell / Cincinnati, OH / Design & Illustration

### Contact

3356 Meyer Pl. / Cincinnati, OH 45211 / Cell: 513.910.0638 / mauricemattei@gmail.com

### Website

## www.mmattei.com

This résumé is available as a PDF at www.mmattei.com/Maurice\_Mattei\_resume.pdf

- ... in MS Word .doc format at www.mmattei.com/Maurice\_Mattei\_resume.doc
- ... in browser-friendly HTML format at www.mmattei.com/Maurice\_Mattei\_resume.htm